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10/24/2024

Adam Tegen
Manitowoc City Hall
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

RE: RESOLUTION FOR ORNAMENTAL LIGHTING — CHICAGO STREET AND BUFFALO STREET

Dear Adam,

Enclosed is a resolution and map to order the installation of twenty-five (25) each, ornamental, Double-
Acorn, LED street light standards and remove thirteen (13), Cobra, LED street light standards to
illuminate a section of Chicago Street and Buffalo Street. MPU seeks Common Council approval for

the installation per Municipal Code 12.150 and current rates provided by the Public Service Commission
of Wisconsin.

Fiscal Impact- given 0% city contribution toward initial installation cost ($200,210.50 estimated)
LED Removals

$117.00 per month fixed charge ($9.00 per lamp/month x 13 lamps) plus $32.05 per month energy =
$1,788.60 annual total.

LED Installations

$1,000 per month fixed charge ($20 per lamp/month x 50 lamps) plus $39.45 per month energy =
$12,473.40 annual total.

Please return a resolution pending Common Council review/approval.

Please contact me at (920) 686-4347 with any questions.

Sincerely,

Justin Hoffmann

Enclosures



